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Phone: (703) 948-2830 Fax: (703) 948-2831 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
Office of Field Operations, Special Operations Division 

Digital Investigations and Cybercrime Branch 

Request for Assistance 

February 24, 2010 

TO: 	ATF ;Group Supervisor 
Phoenix VII Field Office 

THRU: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Request for Assistance RE: SWB Firearms Traffickers 
DICB # 100017 

AT F 
Synopsis 

AT F 
Law Enforcement Sensitive 

DOJ-FF-18764 



Bureau of Alco:1-?o7, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, 
Office of Field Operations, Special Operations Division 

Digital Investigations and Cybercrime Branch 

Primary Subject 

Name: 	See attached chart 
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Bureau of . ,17cohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, 
Office of 	Operations, Special Operations Division 

nig- 16'./ Investigations and Cybercrime Branch 

WARNING: If is sL1 that the wcbsite contained in this referral not be viewed 
by eq 	c 	ccted to the ATF network. 
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MySpace Cross-Reference 

Name 	 Username DOB 
Trn.  

Linked To 	I Linked To Username 
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Abbreviation Key: 

(F) - possible Facebook account identified 

(pvt) - MySpace account is set to "private" 
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SSN Linked To 	{ Linked To Username Username 	I 	DOB 

MySpace Cross-Reference 
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AT F 

Abbreviation Key: 

(F) - possible Facebook account identified 

(pvt) - MySpace account is set to "private" 
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